
 

April 9, 2008 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
RE: TCC Foundation Update 
  
 
 
The following is an update on the events planned and initiatives & activities undertaken by the 
TCC Foundation: 
 
TCC Foundation Board News 
 

 New Board Members Joining the “Class of 2011”: 
o James Ashmore 
o AJ Brickler III 
o Joe Kelley 
o Carmen Langston 

o Al Penson 
o Winnie Schmeling 
o Greg Thomas 

 
 2008-09 Executive Committee: 

o Todd Hunter, President 
o Allen Freeland, President-

Elect 
o Doug Bell, Vice President 

o Jim Rodgers, Secretary 
o Nolia Brandt, Treasurer 
o Martha Ann McCaskill, Past 

President 
 
 
Upcoming Events 
 

 President’s Circle Artist Reception planned for Thursday, May 15 
o Leanne Campbell, Studio Head, Blue Ridge Motion Pictures 

 
 Next TCC Foundation Board Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 20 

 
 
 
 
 
Staff Resource:    Robin Johnston 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  None required.  Report provided for information only. 


